



Los Angeles-West Valley Detachment 1490  
 Monthly Membership Meeting Minutes  
 www.mcl1490.org

Date: \_\_\_3/28/24\_\_\_

**Opening Ceremony**

The Sergeant at Arms called the meeting to order and secured the quarters at \_1913\_\_\_.

The colors were posted and the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag was rendered.

The Marine Corps Hymn was sung.

The Chaplain led us in Prayer.

**Roll Call of Officers:**

<b>Commandant</b>	David Fox	PRESENT
<b>Senior Vice Commandant</b>	Ricky Hernandez	PRESENT
<b>Junior Vice Commandant</b>	Danny Rowe	ABSENT
<b>Judge Advocate</b>	David Rodriguez	PRESENT
<b>Adjutant</b>	DAVID BONILLA- TEMP	PRESENT
<b>Paymaster</b>	Esgar Reynaga	PRESENT
<b>Chaplain</b>	Rudy Garcia	PRESENT
<b>Sergeant at Arms</b>		PRESENT
<b>Junior Past Commandant</b>	Jorge Silva	PRESENT

**Membership:**

Applications for Membership	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>We had 2 applicants in Jan.</li> </ul>
Membership Application Vote of Acceptance	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>N/A</li> </ul>
Ceremony of Initiation, Introduction of New Members and Guests	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Visitors: Jonathan Block,</li> <li>Dick Salas comedian 1<sup>st</sup> CEB 1341 8 years from Pomona Auditing meeting</li> <li>Jose, new barber at Leathernecks 1/3 rifleman</li> <li>David- Friend of Lalo UCLA Ultrasound tech</li> </ul>

**Report of Officers:**

<b>Adjutant</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>___Feb___ meeting minutes presented.</li> <li>Motion to accept minutes made by _Ben_____</li> </ul>
-----------------	--



Los Angeles-West Valley Detachment 1490  
 Monthly Membership Meeting Minutes  
[www.mcl1490.org](http://www.mcl1490.org)

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Seconded by _____Ricky H__</li> <li>• Membership voted to accept the meeting minutes.</li> <li>• Minutes posted on website at mcl1490.org</li> <li>•</li> </ul>
<b>Paymaster</b>	Account & Expenses <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Bank Account Total \$7030.05</li> </ul>
<b>Chaplain</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• NTR</li> </ul>
<b>Sergeant at Arms</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• NTR</li> </ul>
<b>Past Commandant</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• NTR</li> </ul>
<b>Judge Advocate</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul> <p>Went to train in Clovis. State is happening June 7-9 in Downey.          SW division is Las Vegas May 5th weekend.          National MCL Convention is August 12-16 in Rancho Mirage, CA.</p>
<b>Junior Vice Commandant</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Nothing to report</li> </ul>
<b>Senior Vice Commandant</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Ball needs a venue for Nov</li> <li>• West Covina meeting. Sat in for meeting</li> <li>• Observations: call all no shows, 2 hr meeting time, full reading of minutes, 5% associate members.</li> <li>• We have a detachment coin design picked out.</li> <li>• silkie run 3/10.about 15 people came out. Including OIC Capt. Nicole Sanfilipo</li> <li>• Push for recruiting,</li> <li>• Silkie march to barbershop APRIL</li> <li>• Proposal to do camping June July</li> </ul>
<b>Commandant</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Getting color guard together</li> <li>• Change in meeting, guests first</li> <li>• Merch Push, uniformity, good exposure for recruiting</li> <li>• We need to attend outside events to be seen</li> <li>• Purchase covers!</li> <li>• Mention of board meetings the Thursday before the monthly meeting. Go over plans and ideas. Board meetings open to any members to view or get involved</li> </ul>

**Report of Standing/Special Committees:**



Los Angeles-West Valley Detachment 1490  
 Monthly Membership Meeting Minutes  
[www.mcl1490.org](http://www.mcl1490.org)

<b>Ball Committee</b>	<p>A Ball Committee has been created with the following members currently in place. To coordinate a combined Ball and a local event.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Esgar Reynaga</li> <li>• Ricky Hernandez</li> </ul>
<b>ELECTIONS</b>	<p><b>NOMINEES:</b>  <b>Commadant:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• David Rodriguez</li> <li>• David Fox</li> </ul> <p><b>Senior Vice:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rick Hernandez</li> <li>• George Ortiz</li> </ul> <p><b>Junior Vice:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Jesse James Johnson</li> <li>• Craig Wessels</li> </ul> <p><b>Judge Advocate:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• David Bonilla</li> </ul> <p>Special mention to consider appointing Tony Orsini for Chaplain</p>
<b>Shooting Team</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Got national detachment patch</li> <li>• April Camp Wilcox range April 22</li> <li>• Castaic April 21st</li> </ul>

**Business:**

<b>New Business</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Reports</li> <li>• Feb nominations</li> </ul>
<b>Good of the League</b>	Fox joined MODD 597 with Lalo in SIMI
<b>Announcements</b>	<p>Birthday party for Nate at the American Legion        Fallbrook 826        Open bar, BBQ</p>

**Closing Ceremony**

Next meeting will be on 4/25/24

Colors secured. Closing prayer. **Meeting closed at 2015**